
 

October 10, 2016  

  

To Whom It May Concern: 

  

Re:   Silva’s Painting & General Services, LLC 

     Surety Bond Line Capacity Letter 

 

We are pleased to write this surety bond line letter in regards to the captioned 

contractor.  We have pre-qualified Silva’s Painting & General Services, 

LLC for a bond line through Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company as 

follows: 

 

 $500,000 Single Bond Limit 

 $1,000,000 Aggregate Limit 

 

Notwithstanding the above, our willingness to extend suretyship will be based 

on our underwriting of the account at the time the contractor requests 

approval.  Surety will maintain the absolute discretion to issue or withhold 

bonds as to each project which the contractor may seek to bid.   

 

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please do not hesitate to 

call me. 

 

Best regards, 

 

Patricia A. Tinsman 

 

Patricia A. Tinsman 

Underwriter 

 

 

/s 

VIA E-MAIL 

http://www.jwsuretybonds.com

